

Draft Agenda
 SSC-2 Working Group
 Ad Hoc Meeting
 September 9, 2002 – Minneapolis, MN
 T10/02-333r0
 9:00 AM – 6:00 PM

- | | | |
|--|--------------|---------------|
| 1. Introductions: | | Group |
| 2. Approval of the agenda: | T10/02-333r0 | Dave Peterson |
| 3. Approval of minutes: | | Dave Peterson |
| a. 07/15/2002 working group minutes | T10/02-236r0 | |
| b. 08/29/2002 phone conference minutes | T10/02-317r0 | |
| 4. Review of old action items: | | Paul Suhler |
| a. Dave Peterson to evaluate impact of RSMK=0 in the Device Configuration mode page and to post e-mail to reflector requesting impact of RSMK. | | |
| b. Everyone to determine their products' behavior for both settings of the SEW bit in the device configuration mode page. | | |
| c. Dave Peterson will investigate A0:A0 transition for BoX=FALSE and Implicit command enabled. | | |
| d. Working group will clarify medium partition page. | | |
| e. Dave Peterson to post summary of changes to TapeAlert. | | |
| f. All to determine how their drives report residuals for WRITE FILEMARKS for various combinations of fixed and variable block sizes. | | |
| g. Dave Peterson to post a reflector message asking who implements the various write protection modes. | | |
| 5. Discussion items: | | |
| a. Impact of RSMK=0 | | All |
| b. Early warning behavior | | All |
| c. A0:A0 transition for BoX=FALSE, etc. | | Dave Peterson |
| d. Medium partition page | | All |
| e. Summary of changes to TapeAlert | | Dave Paterson |
| f. Residual Reporting for WRITE FILEMARKS | | All |
| g. Write Protection Modes | | All |
| 6. Unscheduled business: | | Dave Peterson |
| 7. Next meeting requirements: | | Dave Peterson |
| 8. Review new action items: | | Paul Suhler |

9. Adjournment:

Group